

VICTORIA AMETHYST ECHAVEZ AVISO

4401 Santa Sofia CT, Mission, TEXAS 78572

Phone number : 956-800-0319 EMAIL: victoriaviso227@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Registered Nurse with years of experience in acute care settings. Skilled and knowledgeable in providing excellent care to patients. An exceptional leader to my colleague and a very well experienced charge nurse to an acute care settings.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

GREENSTAFF MEDICAL: University Medical Center- Lubbock TX

04/2022= 07/2022- ICU- Travel RN

MAXIM HEALTHCARE STAFFING- Medical Center Hospital- Odessa TX

01/2022- 03/2022- ICU Travel RN

ANGEL STAFFING: Memorial Hermann Southeast- Houston TX

09/2021- 11/2021- ICU Travel RN

DOCTOR'S HOSPITAL OF RENAISSANCE (LEVEL 1 TRAUMA CENTRE)- McAllen TX

05/2021- 09/2021 ICU Per Diem

MAXIM HEALTHCARE STAFFING: Medical City Dallas (Level 2 Trauma Centre)-
Dallas TX.

01/2021- 05/2021- ICU Travel RN

MAXIM HEALTHCARE STAFFING: Del Sol Medical Center (Level 2 Trauma Centre)-
El Paso, TX

06/2020- 12/2020- ICU Travel RN

MCALLEN MEDICAL CENTER (Level 2 Trauma Centre)- McAllen TX

01/2018- 06/2020. ICU - Staff RN

MCALLEN MEDICAL CENTER (Level 2 Trauma Centre)- Mcallen TX.
10/2017- 01/2018 GRADUATE NURSE- ICU

MCALLEN MEDICAL CENTER (Level 2 Trauma Centre)- McAllen TX
06/2016- 09/2017- Cardiac Monitor Tech

BRONSON HOSPITAL- Battle Creek, Michigan.
04/15- 05/16- Nursing Assistant

CEBU CITY MEDICAL CENTER- Cebu, Philippines
03/2012- 01/2015- ICU staff RN

EDUCATION/LICENSE/CERTIFICATIONS:

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING- University of San Jose Recoletos 2008-2012

AHA BLS CERTIFICATE

AHA ACLS CERTIFICATE

AHA PALS CERTIFICATE

NIHSS CERTIFICATE